
* The Consent Agenda lists those items of business which are considered to be routine, recommended for approval, and/or which need no discussion.
The several separate items listed on the Consent Agenda are acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
Council Member makes a request, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed elsewhere on the regular agenda for
Council discussion and action.

** Under Public Forum individuals may address the City Council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. Each speaker should keep their
statements to three minutes to allow sufficient time for others. The Council will take no official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception
of referral to staff for future report.

CITY OF SPRING PARK
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

JULY 16, 2018 – 7:00 PM
SPRING PARK CITY HALL

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA
4. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA*

a. Work Session Meeting Minutes from June 18, 2018
b. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes from June 18, 2018
c. Resolution 18-14: Appointing Additional Election Judges

5. PUBLIC FORUM **
6. PRESENTATIONS & GUEST SPEAKERS

a. Kandis Hanson – Mnspect Update
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS
8. PETITIONS, REQUESTS, & APPLICATIONS
9. ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS
10. REPORTS OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

a. Mayor & Council
b. City Staff
c. Contract Staff

11. NEW BUSINESS & COMMUNICATIONS
12. CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT

a. July 16, 2018 Claims
13. UPCOMING MEETINGS & TRAINING

a. July 25 – Fire Commission – 11:00 AM
b. July 25 – LMCD Work Session at 6:00 PM with Regular Meeting at 7:00 PM
c. August 6 – Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM

14. MISCELLANEOUS (INFORMATION ONLY)
a. Mound Fire Department June Report
b. PeopleService May Report

15. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF SPRING PARK
WORK SESSION MINUTES

JUNE 18, 2018 – 6:00 PM
SPRING PARK CITY HALL

CALL TO ORDER - The work session was called to order by Mayor Rockvam at 6:00 p.m.

Council Members Jerry Rockvam, Mayor; Gary Hughes; Catherine Kane Palen; Pamela Horton; and
Present: Megan Pavot (arrived 6:07 p.m. via speakerphone)

Staff Present: Dan Tolsma, City Administrator; Al Brixius, City Planner; Mike Kuno, City
Engineer; Nancy Jensen Beck, City Attorney; and Theresa Schyma, City Clerk.

1. WATER & SEWER RATE DISCUSSION

City Administrator Tolsma reviewed current Spring Park water and sewer rates versus surrounding
communities. He discussed residential and commercial rates and highlighted additional fees that
other cities charge to offset costs such as a stormwater management fees. He further reviewed the
options for the proposed increases including one, three, and five year plans. He asked Council to
provide feedback so that City staff will know how to move forward to bring the City’s fees current.

Council Member Kane Palen asked about an additional charge for a stormwater management fee.

Mayor Rockvam responded that it is already placed on the budget as an individual line item so he
didn’t see the need to change that process.

Council Member Pavot stated she wants to look at the three year option to be mindful of people on
fixed incomes. She added that she wants to look at the earlier suggestion of Council Member
Hughes for point of sale inspections.

City Engineer Kuno added that point of sale inspections could include required televising where any
inflow and infiltration issues found must be resolved at that time. His recommendation was to
continue the City’s work on sewer mains first and then look at the connections.

Mayor Rockvam questioned the different rates for residential versus commercial.

City Engineer Kuno reviewed commercial rates and added that there was a water conservation
directive from the Metropolitan Council that factors into the equation.

Council Member Pavot stated that high-density residential properties have higher rates since they
are charged as commercial properties so it costs twice as much to flush a toilet in an apartment
building versus a single-family home. She wants City staff to look into adding a separate category
for high-density residential.



City Administrator Tolsma responded that City staff will look into that option including checking
with the Metropolitan Council to be sure that there are no unintended consequences when making
that change.

City Engineer Kuno offered an option of averaging the cost based on number of units instead of
one bill for the entire building which is what triggers the higher tiered costs. As an example,
currently an apartment building would receive one bill for 20,000 gallons versus the proposal of
averaging where a building would receive 10 bills with an average of 2,000 gallons per unit.

City Engineer Kuno discussed small, medium, and large user comparisons for commercial
properties in Spring Park. He recommended increasing the quarterly base rates but leaving the usage
rates as they are. He stated that the Council needs to look at the rate package as a whole including
water, sewer, residential, and commercial.

City Administrator Tolsma stated that City staff will come back to the City Council with numbers
for a three year price increase option for residential and commercial customers including looking
into billing options for high-density residential. He added that it is good to discuss these options
now so that the Council can come to a consensus prior to the planning the upcoming year’s budget.

2. OUTDOOR STORAGE SETBACK DISCUSSION

City Administrator Tolsma provided a brief summary of an issue that has come to City staff
regarding outdoor storage setbacks and a current complaint that has been filed with the City. He
reviewed the complaint process and the history of a neighbor dispute that led to the issue.

Mayor Rockvam stated that if a property is not in compliance with the new ordinance then they
need to correct the issue.

City Planner Brixius responded that the property owner is claiming the City approved the driveway
expansion many years ago with the intent of storing his trailer in that spot. He added that since the
physical improvement of the property in the form of a paved driveway pre-existed the new outdoor
storage ordinance, the storage of the trailer could be considered legally non-conforming with
grandfather rights.

Council Member Palen asked if there is any documentation to support the property owner’s claim.

City Administrator Tolsma stated that staff are checking the files and also seeing if the property
owner has written documentation. He added that this might be one of those instances where it was
a handshake agreement; he has encountered several of these informal agreements from previous
management.

City Planner Brixius and City Attorney Jensen Beck provided Council with an update regarding an
ongoing nuisance violation at a commercial property on Shoreline Drive.

3. JULY 2ND COUNCIL MEETING DISCUSSION

The City Council consensus was to cancel the July 2 City Council Meeting since there are no
pressing agenda items during the holiday week.



4. MISCELLANEOUS – None.

5. ADJOURN - The work session was adjourned by unanimous consent at 7:07 p.m.

Date Approved: July 16, 2018

_________________________
Dan Tolsma, City Administrator Theresa Schyma, City Clerk



CITY OF SPRING PARK
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

JUNE 18, 2018 – 7:00 PM
SPRING PARK CITY HALL

1. CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rockvam at 7:11 p.m.

Council Members Jerome P. Rockvam, Mayor; Pamela Horton; Gary Hughes, and Catherine
Present: Kane Palen

Council Members Megan Pavot
Absent:

Staff Present: Dan Tolsma, City Administrator; Al Brixius, City Planner; and Theresa
Schyma, City Clerk

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mayor Rockvam led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA

M/Hughes, S/Horton to adopt the meeting agenda.

Motion carried 4-0.

4. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA
a. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes from June 4, 2018
b. Resolution 18-11: Appointing Election Judges

RESOLUTION NO. 18-11

RESOLUTION APPOINTING ELECTION JUDGES FOR THE
STATE PRIMARY ELECTION OF AUGUST 14, 2018 AND

THE GENERAL ELECTION OF NOVEMBER 6, 2018

This resolution appears as Resolution No. 18-11.

c. Resolution 18-12: Establishing Absentee Ballot Board

RESOLUTION NO. 18-12

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AN ABSENTEE BALLOT BOARD FOR THE
STATE PRIMARY ELECTION OF AUGUST 14, 2018 AND

THE GENERAL ELECTION OF NOVEMBER 6, 2018

This resolution appears as Resolution No. 18-12.



M/Horton, S/Kane Palen to adopt the Consent Agenda.

Motion carried 4-0.

5. PUBLIC FORUM – None.

6. PRESENTATIONS & GUEST SPEAKERS
a. Jenny Bodurka – Tour de Tonka, presented a PowerPoint regarding the August 4, 2018 Tour

de Tonka. She provided a recap of the 2017 event, volunteer opportunities available this year, and
the routes and special items planned for the 2018 event. She thanked the City Council for their
support of this great community event.

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS – None.

8. PETITIONS, REQUESTS, & APPLICATIONS – None.

9. ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS
a. Resolution 18-13: Adopting Draft 2040 Comprehensive Plan

City Planner Brixius presented a PowerPoint of the draft 2040 Comprehensive Plan. He stated that
tonight’s actions are not the final adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and not the last time for
local input. Tonight’s resolution is authorizing the draft plan to be distributed to surrounding
jurisdictions and affected agencies and Metropolitan Council for review and comment.

Council Member Kane Palen thanked City Planner Brixius for his presentation and stated she looks
forward to following through with the updated plan.

M/Hughes, S/Horton that the following resolution be adopted and that it be made part of these
minutes and that City staff are directed to distribute the draft plan to surrounding jurisdictions and
affected agencies and Metropolitan Council for review and comment:

RESOLUTION NO. 18-13

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF SPRING PARK 2040
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Motion carried 4-0. This resolution appears as Resolution No. 18-13.

10. REPORTS OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES
a. Mayor & Council – Shirley Bren, resident and Council-appointed representative to the

Gillespie Center, provided updates from the most recent Board of Directors Meeting and discussed
upcoming events, fundraising, and volunteer opportunities. She further stated that the Gillespie
Center is excited to be participating in the Spirit of the Lakes Festival on July 20 and 21.

b. City Staff – None.

c. Contract Staff – None.

11. NEW BUSINESS & COMMUNICATIONS – None.



12. CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT
a. June 18, 2018 Payroll

M/Horton, S/Hughes to approve all claims for payment.

Motion carried 4-0.

13. UPCOMING MEETINGS & TRAINING
a. June 27 – LMCD Meeting – 6:00 PM
b. July 2 – Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM

Mayor Rockvam announced the cancellation of the July 2 City Council Meeting.

14. MISCELLANEOUS (INFORMATION ONLY)
a. MFD May Report

15. ADJOURNMENT

M/Hughes, S/Kane Palen to adjourn the City Council Meeting at 7:50 p.m.

Motion carried 4-0.

Date Approved: July 16, 2018

_________________________
Dan Tolsma, City Administrator Theresa Schyma, City Clerk



RESOLUTION 18-14

RESOLUTION APPOINTING ADDITIONAL ELECTION JUDGES FOR THE
STATE PRIMARY ELECTION OF AUGUST 14, 2018 AND

THE GENERAL ELECTION OF NOVEMBER 6, 2018

WHEREAS, the City Clerk has previously submitted for approval Resolution No.
18-11 containing a list of Election Judges to officiate at the State Primary Election on
August 14, 2018 and the General Election on November 6, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the City Clerk has the authority to add additional Election Judges and
make substitutions as necessary to maintain the required minimum staffing levels while
conducting the 2018 State Primary and General Elections.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Spring Park City Council, hereby
appoints the following individuals to serve as election judges to officiate at the 2018 State
Primary and General Elections:

Sharon Almar
Sarah Brady
Linda Carvel
Deva Dalke

Cheryl Korinek
Dan Tolsma

And, that these names be added to the list of those appointed as election judges in
Resolution No. 18-11.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Spring Park, Minnesota, this 16th day of July,
2018.

Approved:

__________________________________
Jerome P. Rockvam, Mayor

Attest:

_________________________________
Theresa Schyma, City Clerk


























